
Re: MMA Legal Limited - Our Reference: 100242

From evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Date Wed 2026-06-24 10:37 AM

To Lan.healthrecords.legalteam <Lan.healthrecords.legalteam@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>

Good morning,

Thank you for your previous email; we note its contents.

We are unable to send the original request due to a technical error; therefore, I will send a new DSAR to yourselves with a new statutory deadline.

Apologies for any inconvenience

Kind regards,

James
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: Lan.healthrecords.legalteam <Lan.healthrecords.legalteam@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>

Sent: 24 June 2026 10:21 AM

To: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Subject: RE: MMA Legal Limited - Our Reference: 100242

Good Morning

Thank you for your email.

We cannot find any request from your original request.

Please can you send us the paperwork and we will process for you.

Kind Regards

Tammy Hunter

Legal Supervisor

Medical Records

U.h.w

01698 366798

Tammy.Hunter@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk

Lan.healthrecords.legalteam@nhs.lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk

[Chat via MS Teams](#)

Please note I work remotely on a Thursday morning and off in the afternoon.

Mon, Tues, Weds & Fri my hours are 9-5 in the office.

From: Data Protection Enquiries <DataProtectionEnquiries@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>

Sent: 24 June 2026 10:00

To: Lan.healthrecords.legalteam <Lan.healthrecords.legalteam@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>

Subject: FW: MMA Legal Limited - Our Reference: 100242

Hi Team,

I couldn't find the original email request for this one, can you check if you have it.

Regards

Pamela

Pamela Meikle | Data Protection Analyst

| NHS Lanarkshire | Data Protection Team

| **phone:** 01698 752992 Internal ext 402037

| **email:** Pamela.Meikle@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk

| **address:** Kirklands Hospital, Data Protection Team, Fallside Road Bothwell G71 8BB

[Contact me via Teams](#)

Working Hours: Monday to Friday 8am – 4pm

[Privacy Notice \(Staff\)](#)

[Privacy Notice \(Patients\)](#)

[Data Protection Team](#)

[Information Commissioner's Office](#)

* * The IG Team offer training tailored to individual departments or specialties via MS Teams. If this is something you feel would benefit your area, please contact dpe@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk . * *

From: MMA Legal <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk> <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>
Sent: 24 June 2026 09:51
To: Data Protection Enquiries <DataProtectionEnquiries@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>
Subject: MMA Legal Limited - Our Reference: 100242

Dear Sir/Madam

Our Reference: 100242
Our Client: Mr Mark McCormack

We are writing to you in relation to the aforementioned client and reference.

We submitted a Data Subject Access Request on 08th May 2026, together with a Letter of Authority and the relevant defined period has now expired. Despite this expiry, we have not received any formal request for an extension of time.

As a gesture of goodwill, and in an attempt to negate the need for a formal complaint being issued to the Information Commissioner's Office, we would grant a further 14 days from the date of this correspondence for documents to be provided.

For ease, we would be grateful if you can provide all requested information electronically to evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

Should we not receive the requested information or communication from you we will be issuing a complaint to the ICO without further notice.

We trust this will not be necessary and look forward to receiving the requested information without further delay.

Yours Faithfully

James Lowe
MMA Legal Limited

MMA Legal Limited, a company registered in England and Wales with registered number 13900519
Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority number 8000579
Registered Office: Stok, Princes Street, Stockport SK1 1RY

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying, or distribution of this communication is strictly prohibited. We process personal data in accordance with applicable data protection laws, including the UK General Data Protection Regulation (UK GDPR) and the Data Protection Act 2018. Personal information contained within this communication must be handled securely and only for its intended purpose. Whilst we take reasonable steps to ensure the accuracy of information contained in this email, no liability is accepted for any reliance placed on its contents. Nothing in this email constitutes legal or financial advice unless expressly stated.

This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake,

please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; .
and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone.

